
 

Memo 
 
 

To: Mayor and City Council  
From:       Larry Agran, Councilmember  

           (A second is needed) 
Date: July 19, 2021 
Re: Multiple Requests to place the Veterans Memorial Park & Cemetery matter on the 

Irvine City Council meeting agenda 
 
 
I have made multiple requests (1/12, 1/19, 3/18) to place the above-referenced matter on the 
Irvine City Council meeting agenda. 
 
My office receives many requests from constituents to place the Veterans Memorial Park & 
Cemetery project (at the 125-acre ARDA site) on a Council agenda for a full presentation by me 
to be followed by Council discussion. 
 
I now reiterate my request for a second signature, so that this matter can be placed on the August 
10 City Council meeting agenda.  
 
 
 
cc:      Interim City Manager 
           City Clerk 
           City Attorney 
 
 


